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ADDENDUM #2

Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) # 110917KSET1
Comprehensive Refugee Services for Refugees and Entrants in
Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties

DATE: January 23, 2018
TO: Prospective Vendors of ITN# 110917KSET1
FROM: David Draper, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: Page Limits

The title lines of sections 4.2.4, 4.2.5, 4.2.6, and 4.2.7 are amended to read as follows:

424 TAB3: EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

4.2.5 TAB 4: SERVICES APPROACH AND SOLUTION

4.2.6 TAB5: COMPANY QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

4.2.7 TAB 6: CORE TEAM QUALIFICATIONS

Protests and Disputes

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

PLEASE BE GOVERNED ACCORDINGLY.

1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency



